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From sovamsu.sovusa.com!teolog Fri Feb 5 05:20:12 1993
From: teolog@sovamsu.sovusa.com ()

Date: Fri, 5 Feb 1993 16:04:01 MSK

To: jtsyivo@pandora

Subject: Erev Shabbes Late News

2

1. Met today with Starostin & Kior. Kir repred your conversatonor reported you
r conversation to me &

starostin. We have agreed that we will do another inspection tour on Tuesday
(we did one today; things are close to done in the kitchen and two of the four
romms, but it will certainly take a few more days of work in those rooms and

the noise will continue in the neighboring rooms a few days thereafter, but it
looks like your suggested arrival schedule will allow for everything to be in
place so we can start on the right foot). The Tuesday inspection will provide
the final go-ahead or added delay. I am hopeful that by tuesday we'll be able

to say come ahead.

2. The Nikolskaya office should be ready for occupancy by the close of business
Monday.

(Return> for more, (Q)uit:
3. I have a call in to Anglo Am re: Zipperstein's application. Will advise.
I rec'd a copy of his fax to them. My thanks for the background material. It

helps in talking to them.

4. Starostin feels it is critically important to make crystal clear a couple of
things: a) What happens to the rooms we're NOT using on the third floor? Eve

n when WE move downstairs, there will be one double "lying fallow." Will we
let RGGU use it when we're not? b) the equipment the're buying (refrigerators,
I'Vs, etc.) —-- are they ours or the university's when all is said and done? He

sayd we'd better get those understandings down in writing somehow.

5. The price quote remains indeterminate. Will advise.

5. Please tell Rebecca that a) I'm VERY impressed with Jeopardy; b) We could
ise both JTS and blank business envelopes if possible; c) instant oatmeal

packets would be appreciated if possible; d) we'll find cookie sheets here.

Now that the decision is made, yesh tikvah. Shabbat Shalom, Yehiel.



